From: ) O'Reilly, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 8;28 PM

Ce: Lewis, David

Subject: : FW: eGuardian - SAR Pilot Process Discussion
Attachments: Crystal City Directions.ppt

Tom

o, /(C)
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 5:09 PM

To: SEN— TR stcvan knight.ctr@osd.mil;
6, 7(Cy {b) (6) O'Rellly, Thomas; Lewls, David; techtrack.gov

Subject: eGuardian - SAR Pilat Process Discussion

All,
We will meet at the FBI Crystal City facility (FTTTF) at 1 PM on Wednesday, 9/10. Our address 15 2345 Crystal Drive in

Crystal City, I have attached a map that will get you from the Crystal City Metro station (Blue or Yellow Line). There is
also parking in our buitding. The entrance to our building is at the end of 23td Street, It termininates at the entrance to
our parking garage. When you atrive, go to the 6th floor. There Is a security desk inside the door marked il
IONERERE] We are a semi-covert facllity. Use the contact numbers below to get further info.

The purpose of the meeting is an in-depth look at the functlonality of eGuardian and the SAR Pilot and how we might
develop some process, policy and strategic synergies,
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